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March 9. 1953

Mr. Norman L. Maguire
434 Maple St. N, E.
Albuquerque, New Mexico.

Dear lfr. Maguire:

Thank you very much for your letter of March 4th. It is always
a pleasure to receive these reports.

Station KJNO was on the morning of March 4th between the times
of 1:25 and 1:50 AM for the purposes of frequency measurement by the
Point Reyes measuring station. This particular morning RCAC was
unable to read KJNO due to "interference". No doubt this interference
was from KPOA in Honolulu. The times you list in your letter
coincide very closely with the log of operation of stationKJNO during
that test period. Selections played during the test period featured
the music of Billy lMays' orchestra.

Another test will be conducted the morning of March 1lth
between the times of 1:30 and 1:45 AM PST in hopes that RCAC will be
able to measure our frequency. If this does not work out, then it
is usual to advance the test again for the same time the next week.
The regular schedule for measurement of frequency for station KJNO
is the first Wednesday of each month at the above time.

Thahk you again for your fine letter.

Very truly yours

Matt K. Gormley Qé&
Chief Engineer

Aurora Broadcasters Inc.
Juneau, Alaska.
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